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\/ Engineering Group

Fort Bend County

Donald Durgin

c/o Klotz Associates, Inc
1160 Dairy Ashford, Suite 500
Houston, TX 77079

7 Y} s W

|/

i \ 7
(g \/"‘

@QQ 60\50\0\ Gl

- llﬂ\\\

11/26/2015
Project No: 057000500
Invoice No: 0133542

SH 99 at Harlem U Tumns Mobility Bond Project No X27. PO No 127889 dated 7/22/2015
Professional Services from October 26, 2015 to November 25, 2015

Drainage Analysis
Design, Project Management,

Coordination

Bid & Construction Phase Services

Surveying Services
Traffic Signal Design

Total Fee

Account Recap:
Contract Amount:
Previcusly Billed:
Current Billing:
Total To Date:
Unbilled Balance:

CH

Proposed % Total Amount Previously This
Fee Complete Complete Invoiced Invoice
8,000.00 100.00% 8,000.00 8,000.00 0.00
214,000.00 48.43% 7 103,640.20  68,480.00 35,160.20
9,800.00 Hourly 0.00 0.00 0.00
18,000.00 90.00% 16,200.00  16,200.00 0.00
33,500.00 0.00% 0.00 0.00 0.00
283,300.00 127,840.20 92,680.00 35,160.20

Total This Invoice: $35,160.20

e
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$283,300.00
$92,680.00
$35,160.20

o ?3/

$155,459.80
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13430 Northwest Freeway, Suite 700, Houston, Texas 77040
TBPE F-2726 | TBPLS 10110700 & 10110704 infrastructure design solutions

1713.462.3178

idseg.com




Peterson, Jillian

From: Don Durgin <Don.Durgin@klotz.com>
Sent: Friday, January 08, 2016 6:48 AM

To: Peterson, Jillian

Subject: X27 99 at Harlem Invoice 5

Attachments: X27 99 at Harlem Invoice 005 - 0133542.PDF
Jillian,

| have reviewed the attached invoice and agree with the stated level of percent complete. Please process the for
payment.

Donald Durgin, P.E.

Department Manager - RPS Klotz Associates
1160 Dairy Ashford, Suite 500

Houston, Texas, 77079

Tel: 281 589 7257

Mobile: 713 269 3913

Email: Don.Durgin@klotz.com

www:  rpsgroup.com | klotz.com




Nd 05:9G:F 9102 'L uer :psjuld yelq sneig ¥Ziyz) uonisinbay | :ebed

0
0S28°0L1LLG1% 88°0LLLLS) sault | :sjejol

H1Igo ‘uonebiyw uonsabuo)

009€Z ILVOILIA
n L1IANONOD9L 0000 NOILSIONOD
ON  9lL0Z ‘g uer %0001 -229d -009+¥90-88850¥S¥L 005.8°0LLL4G) 00000’} v3  89°0LLLIS) lereds - 0€0-91 AIF
paiinbay AobBajen
juanz ajeq Maaleq uoneso||y JUN022Y paiapi0
Buioinog pajsanbay  uonnquisiqg 1 Ananoy suoinquisiqg 1s09) papualxy 150D Hun won fnuenp adA| w3y way|
Aue) enueq - /0 49Ang
o] Jaaljeg wou4 aseyaind
uosiajad Uel|lif - 2690101 J8isanbay Welq - ¥Z/¥2| uonisinbay
uonduasag uonisinbay Buniesulbug - YL zz9 uonesor] Bunysanbay
ANYdNOD
JOpU3A }nejaq 3sod AYOLNIANI 094 - 1000 Auedwo?

N&SMVT



